



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name LOOSEN -THOMAS JOSEPH

Service Number 102 14 99

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~Enlisted~~

Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS

Rate SHIPS FITTER SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 514 WEST 31ST STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

County

State MINN

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-2-17

8-11-17

SHIPS FITTER

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

8-11-17

8-13-17

2ND CLASS

275

USS COVINGTON

8-13-17

7-14-18

SHIPS FITTER

USS PANTHER

7-14-18

11-11-18

1ST CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-5-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ USS PANTHER PHILADELPHIA PARating at Discharge SHIPS FITTER
1ST CLASS

Name LOPPNOW - FRED HENRY

Service Number 181 87 07

~~Enlisted~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 2 MOS

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

---U.S.N.---
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town ELBA
State MINN

County ---

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP NEW
ORLEANS
15TH NAVAL DISTRICT
CANAL ZONE
NAVAL HOSPITAL N Y

7-23-18

7-23-18

7-23-18

7-30-18

7-30-18

8-27-18

8-27-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 138

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 8-15-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

FIREMAN 3RD
CLASS

Name LORANG - FRANK PETER

Service Number

181 87 37

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~Enrolled~~

Date

7-12-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 4 MOS

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. E.~~

Home Address

Town

JORDAN

State

MINN

County ---

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-12-18

10-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

10-29-18

11-8-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

11-8-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

122

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-22-19

Place

~~Active-Duty~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3RD

CLASS

Name **LORD - HOVEY ARISTON**

Service Number **181 86 58**

~~Enlisted~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION BEMIDJI MINN**

Age at Entrance **18 YRS 3 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN**

Date **3-12-17**

Home Address **---**

County **----**

Town **BEMIDJI**
State **MINN**

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS KANSAS	4-12-17	8-23-18	SEAMAN	293
SUBMARINE BASE NEW LONDON CONN	8-23-18	9-2-18	QUARTER MASTER	
U.S. RECEIVING BARRACKS	9-2-18	9-28-18	3RD CLASS	291
U.S. SUBMARINE BASE NEW LONDON CONN	9-28-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **10-9-19**
Place Inactive Duty **USS ARAMIS**

Rating at Discharge

**QUARTER MASTER
2ND CLASS**

Name LORENCE = AUGUST

Service Number 181 91 71

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-3-18

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 7 MOS

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Town BISCAY

Home Address R. NUMBER 1 BOX 76

State MINN

County ---

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

5-4-18

7-27-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 192

NAVY RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL

7-27-18

8-31-18

NAVY RIFLE RANGE
VIRGINIA BEACH VA

8-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 9-10-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LORENTZ - HERBERT WILLIAM

Service Number 181 91 94

~~Enlisted~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

Home Address ----- Town MAPLE LAKE State MINN

~~U.S.N.~~ ---
U. S. N. R. F.

N Served at County --- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL	12-18-17	5-18-18	LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN	229
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN	5-18-18	11-11-18	MUSICIAN 2ND CLASS	102

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-17-18

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

MUSICIAN
Rating at Discharge 2ND CLASS

Name LORENTZ - MARVIN LYNN

Service Number 181 92 00

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~Enlisted~~

Date 6-14-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address --

Town HASTINGS

County --

State MINN

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

6-14-18

7-26-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

150

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

7-26-18

8-6-18

US NAVAL AVIATION

REPAIR BASE EASTLEIGH

ENGLAND

8-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-23-19

Place ~~Enlisted~~ Date

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN-

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND

CLASS

EAPOLIS MINN

Name LORENZ - HARRY WALTER

Service Number 181 92 18

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~Enrolled~~

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS

Rate MUSICIAN SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address -----

Town MINNEISKA

State MINN

County ---

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-3-17

1-1-18

MUSICIAN 2ND

CLASS

333

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL

1-1-18

6-21-18

MUSICIAN 1ST

CLASS

224

USS ARIZONA

6-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-12-19

MUSICIAN 1ST

Place ~~Inactive-Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name LORIX - RAY HAROLD

Service Number 181 90 33

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~Enlisted~~ -

Date 5-28-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1MO

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 901 FOURTH AVENUE EAST

Town DULUTH

~~U. S. N. - 181 90 33~~

County ---

State MINN

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND

5-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

167

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-27-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN SECOND
CLASS

Name LORNTSON CONRAD MEIER

Service Number

181-90-48

Enlisted

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA

XXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE

Date 4-3-18

U. S. N.

XXXXXXXXXX

Home Address XXXX

SEAMAN

Town BEAVER BAY

State MINNESOTA

County XXXX

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VIRGINIA
 USS GEORGIA

4-3-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

89

4-15-18

5-16-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 133

5-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-12-19

Place

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1ST
 CLASS

Name LOSETH - OLE TORESON

Service Number 181 91 48

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PITTSBURGH PA

Enrolled - Date 4-12-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MOS Rate FIREMAN SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address 3213 VERNON STREET Town DULUTH

State MINN

N Served at From To Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA
USS WYOMING

4-12-18

5-6-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2ND
CLASS

213

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-30-19

Place - ~~Active Duty~~NAVY DEMOBILIZATION STATION
PITTSBURGH PARating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LOSO - LLOYD JOSEPH

Service Number 161 91 80

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-18-17

U. S. N.

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 11-1/2 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town STAPLES

Home Address --

State

MINN

Served as

No. Days

N

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

4-18-17

4-26-17

TRAINING CAMP PORTS-
MOUTH N H

4-26-17

7-6-17

USS NEBRASKA

7-6-17

5-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

5-3-18

5-21-18

SS SIAMESE PRINCE

5-21-18

7-21-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N Y

7-21-18

8-9-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

63

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

226

SEAMAN

283

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 8-18-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

SS PAUL H HARWOOD

8-9-18

11-11-18

RECEIVED
NOV 11 1918

Name LOSO - MARTIN MICHAEL JR

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Service Number 181 91 82

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN Date 12-7-16

Home Address ---

County ---

Town ST JOSEPH

State MINN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. T. C. F. ---

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS LOUISIANA
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA

4-6-17

8-27-18

FIREMAN 3RD
CLASS

270

8-27-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS

315

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name LQUDON - ALEXANDER PAUL

Service Number 181 95 38

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS Date 10-22-15

Home Address 456 EAST 10TH STREET Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town WINONA

State MINN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N.~~

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MCDOUGAL

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

56

QUARTER MASTER

3RD CLASS

153

QUARTER MASTER

2ND CLASS

212

QUARTER MASTER

1ST CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-21-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge

QUARTER MASTER

1ST CLASS

Name LOVAAS - CLARENCE

Service Number 181 94 93

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled - Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. P.

Home Address --

Town ORTONVILLE

State MINN

County ----

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA
USN AIR STATION
CROISIC FRANCE

5-2-17

8-17-17

8-17-17

11-3-17

11-3-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

SHIPS COOK 4TH

CLASS

31

487

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-9-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ USS GRAF WALDERSEE HOBOKEN N J

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LOVDAHL, Clarence William

Service Number 181-95-03

4-5463

~~XXXXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION, DULUTH, MINN. Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home address -----

Town CROSBY

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

State MINN.

Served at

County CROW WING

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. KANSAS RECEIVING SHIP at NEW YORK, N.Y.	4--7-17	2--4-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE, NEW YORK	2--4-18	9--5-18	SEAMAN
HEADQUARTERS, 3RD NAVAL DISTRICT, NEW YORK	9--5-18	9-13-18	COXSWAIN
FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS, NEW YORK.	9-13-18	10--1-18	
SECTION BASE, NO.1	10--1-18	10--7-18	
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL, BROOKLYN, N.Y.	10--7-18	11--2-18	
N.T.S. PELHAM BAY PARK, N.Y.	11--2-18	11-25-18	
	11-25-18	1--4-19	

1--4-19 RELEASED FROM ACTIVE DUTY.

Date Discharge 4-13-20 HONORABLE DISCHARGE

Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ U.S.S. ESSEX.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

NOT REPRODUCED WITHOUT PERMISSION

Name LOVDAHL - EARL RICHARD

Service Number 181 95 05

~~Enlisted~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION CROSBY MINN

Date 3-13-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Home Address --

Town CROSBY

U. S. N. R. F.

N

County SNOW WING

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN

239
345

Remarks:

Date - ~~Discharge~~ - 2-19-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LOVDAHL - THEODORE EDWARD

Service Number 181 95 08

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-10-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

---U.S.N.---
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town CROSBY
State MINN

County CROW-WING

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND

7-11-18

8-23-18

8-23-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

124

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 9-13-19Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3RD
CLASS

Name LOVE- ELMER CLARENCE

Service Number 181 95 72

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-10-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 819 THOMAS AVENUE
County

Town NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND

6-15-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

154

Remarks:

Date ~~10-10-18~~ 3-21-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LOVE - MACLAREN EUGENE

Service Number 181 93 76

Enlisted at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled Date 1-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town PRESTON

1ST CLASS

State MINN

N

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

10-16-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1ST CLASS

311

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILLRating at Discharge HOSPITAL APP-
RENTICE 1ST CLASS

N328-BR

Name **Lovelace, Lauron Harmon**

Birth (date) **May 31, 1893**

(place) **Cottonwood, Minn.**

Enrolled at **May 31, 1918**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Permanent Address **Mother-Cottonwood, Minn.**

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

5/25/18

2/ 1/20

Ensign USNRF Prov.

Lieut(JG)USNRF Prov.

Present Rank **Lieut(JG)**

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service **To Office Dist.Enrolling**

Office, Boston-

6/1/18-6/1/18

To the Mass.Institute of

Technology, Cambridge, Mass

6/1/18-6/11/18

To Naval Aviation, Headquarters,

London, Eng.

6/11/18-7/19/18

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

To Killingholme, Eng.and report

to the Comdg.Officer, US

Naval Detachment, R.A.F.

Station for duty-

7/19/18-10/4/18

To London, Eng.and report to the

Force Comdr.for further

transfer to the R.A.F.

OVER

Station, East Fortune, Scotland for training in connection with
torpedo planes-10/4/18-10/5/18
To the Force Comdr assigned to tempo duty-US Naval Hdqts. London, Eng.
10/5/18-12/2/18

Present Station-To Naval Training Detachment,
Kelly Field, San Antonio, Texas.

Name LOVELACE - LAURON HARMON

Service Number 196 29 11

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-13-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate MACHINISTS MATE SECOND CLASS

Home Address ---

County ---

Town COTTONWOOD

State MINN.

Served as

U. S. N.
-U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
NAVAL TORPEDO STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-13-17

7-2-17

MACHINISTS MATE

2ND CLASS

233

NAVAL AVIATION DET.
MASSACHUSSETTS INSTITUTE
OF TECHNOLOGY

7-2-17

2-2-18

MACHINISTS MATE

1ST CLASS

119

DISTRICT ENROLLING OFFICE
BOSTON MASS.

2-2-18

5-1-18

5-1-18

5-31-18

Remarks: PPOINTED OFFICER 5-31-18

Date Discharge 5-31-18

Place ~~Discharge~~

DISTRICT ENROLLING OFFICE BOSTON

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE
1ST CLASS

Name LOVELESS - CLIFFORD PAGE

Service Number 127 33 09

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-16-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate COMMISSARY

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address - - - -

STEWART

Town WORTHINGTON

State MINN.

N

County - - - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

4-16-17

10-1-17

COMMISSARY
STEWART

168

Remarks:

Date APPOINTED OFFICER
~~Discharge~~ 10-1-17Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ - NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILLRating at Discharge COMMISSARY
STEWART

N16-AM

Name LOVELESS, Clifford Page

Birth (date) 13 Feb. 1886

(place) Worthington, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minneapolis, Minn.

Permanent Address Worthington, Minn.

Present Rank Pay Clerk

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Pay Clerk

Record of Service

(Over)

7-2-17: To Comdt. 9th, 10th, 11th Naval
Districts, Naval Training Station.
8-10-17: Det. Naval Training Station,
Great Lakes, Ill. to Comdg. Off-
icer, Grand Park Camp, Chicago,

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

7-2-17:

Pay Clerk

Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-3-19: Nav. Training Station,
Resignation (Great Lakes, Ill.)

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name LOVELL - REMORSE

Service Number 196 29 50

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION BALTIMORE MD.

~~Enlisted~~

Date

7-13-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address ----

County

MACHINISTS MATE

Town

FAREBAULT

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY AERONAUTIC STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

7-13-17

7-26-17

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS

15

DESERTED 7-26-17

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

-AVIATION-

REENLISTED 1-21-18

NAVY RECRUITING STATION
NASHVILLE TENN.LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
-AVIATION-

187

NAVAL AIR STATION

Remarks: PENSACOLA FLA.

1-21-18

1-31-18

Date

DESERTED
~~Discharge~~

1-31-18

Place

~~Inactive Duty~~

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
-A-

Name LOVELESS - CLIFFORD PAGE

Service Number 127 33 09

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 1 MO.Rate COMMISSARY
STEWART

Date 4-16-17

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

County -----

Town WORTHINGTON

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

4-16-17

10-1-17

COMMISSARY
STEWART

168

Remarks:

Date APPOINTED OFFICER
10-1-17Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

COMMISSARY
STEWART

N16-EM

Name LOVELESS, Clifford Page

Birth (date) 13 Feb. 1886

(place) Worthington, Minn.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minneapolis, Minn.

Permanent Address Worthington, Minn.

Present Rank Pay Clerk

Rank or Rating on Enrollment Pay Clerk

Record of Service

(Over)

7-2-17: To Comdt. 9th, 10th, 11th Naval Districts, Naval Training Station.

8-10-17: Det. Naval Training Station, Great Lakes, Ill. to Comdg. Officer, Grand Park Camp, Chicago,

Inactive Duty 5-3-19: Nav. Training Station, (Great Lakes, Ill.)

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

7-2-17: Pay Clerk Prov.

(date)

(place)

Illinois for assignment. Assigned to U.S. Navy Rifle Range,
Camp Logan Ill. for duty.

1-14-18: Det. U. S. Navy Rifle Range, Camp Logan, Ill. to Comdt.
U.S. Naval Training Station, Great Lakes, Ill. for as-
signment.

Name LOVELL - REMORSE

Service Number 196 29 50

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION BALTIMORE MD.

Enrolled --

Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR

Home Address ----

County ----

MACHINISTS MATE

SECOND CLASS -A-

N

Served at

Date 7-13-17

Town

FAREBAULT

State

MINN.

Served as

U. S. N.

-U. S. N. R. F.-

No. Days

NAVY AERONAUTIC STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

7-13-17

7-26-17

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS
-AVIATION-

15

DESERTED 7-26-17
NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.REENLISTED 1-21-18
NAVY RECRUITING STATION
NASHVILLE TENN.NAVAL AIR STATION
Remarks: PENSACOLA FLA.

1-21-18

1-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
-AVIATION-

187

Date DESERTED
Discharge --

Place

Inactive Only

1-31-18

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
-A-

Name LOVELY- JOSEPH EDWARD

Enlisted

Service Number

181-98-05

Enr. ~~XXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

5-1-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS

Home Address

2516 37TH AVE- SOUTH

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN-

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

N

Served at

County

From

To

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-1-17

8-17-17

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

31

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-17-17

8-30-17

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

8-30-17

1-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

365

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-30-18

4-5-18

SS KERMOOR

4-5-18

8-29-18

USS CAROLA

8-29-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN

163

SS KERLEW

8-30-18

11-1-18

Remarks:

-OVER

Date

Discharge

5-6-21

Place

XXXXXXX-RECEIVING SHIP-HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

USS CAROLA

11-1-18

11-5-18

NAVAL BASE

CARDIFF-WALES

11-5-18

11-11-18

Name LOVERING - THOMAS SEWARD

Service Number 181 98 33

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-26-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

CHIEF QUARTER MASTER - AVIATION -

-- U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1464 SUMMIT AVENUE

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 9-3-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTER

MASTER - AVIATION - 108

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-22-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTER
MASTER-AVIATION-

N16-EM

Name LOVGREN, Bernard Nathaniel
Birth (date) 23 Oct. 1892
(place) Red Wing, Minn
Enrolled at 11-26-17:
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address (Mother)
Jennie A. Lovgren,
Red Wing, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

2-20-19:

Ensign

Prov.

Inactive Duty 2-21-19: 1st Naval District.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

ent serv.

Name LOW - WILLIAM WALLACE

Service Number 181 97 81

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-31-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR

Home Address 403 BRIDGE STREET ELECTRICIAN

Town CROOKSTON
State MINN.

U. S. N. R. F.

County -- -RADIO-

N Served at

From To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

8-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN -R-

164

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-28-18

9-7-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

9-7-18

9-14-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge-- 6-20-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS-RADIO-

Name **LOWE - HENRY EDWARD CHEETHAM**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled --
 Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **20 KENT STREET**
 County -- --

Service Number **182 00 79**

Date **12-15-17**

U. S. N.
 -- U. S. N. R. E. --

Town **ST PAUL**
 State **MINN.**

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA
 US NAVAL BASE NO. 27
 PLYMOUTH ENGLAND

12-15-17

7-8-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 48
 SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 28
 LANDSMAN FOR
 YEOMAN 255

7-8-18

9-1-18

9-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **5-6-19**
 Place -- Inactive-Duty **RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK**

Rating at Discharge **YEOMAN 3RD CLASS**

Name LOWE - JESSE ROY

Service Number 182 01 15

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Date 12-14-17

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address ---

Town BEAVER CREEK

State MINN.

County --

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-14-17

3-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

49

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-21-18

3-27-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

283

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

3-27-18

4-15-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

ILE TUDY FRANCE

4-15-18

1-16-18

US NAVAL AIR STATION

BREST FRANCE

1-16-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-25-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ USS MOBILE BROOKLYN N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LOWE - JOHN EDWARD

Service Number 156 40 13

Enlisted at RECEIVING SHIP SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

Date 12-22-13

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN FIRST CLASS

Home Address --

Town BEAVER CREEK
State MINN.U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. F.~~

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS PUEBLO
USS SAN DIEGO4-6-17
5-3-175-3-17
5-17-17MUSICIAN 1ST
CLASS

41

Remarks:

DESERTED

Date ~~Discharge~~ 5-17-17Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ USS SAN DIEGO MARE ISLAND CAL.Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1ST
CLASS

Name LOWE - LEWIS HERITT

Service Number 182 01 63

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN SECOND

Date 6-19-17

U. S. N.

Home Address --

CLASS

Town LONG PRAIRIE

State MINN.

County --

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

6-19-17

8-10-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

101

USS TEXAS

8-10-17

8-19-17

OILER

409

USS WISCONSIN

8-19-17

9-28-17

USS IOWA

9-28-17

6-14-18

USS VIRGINIA

6-14-18

11-5-18

USS SOLACE

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-25-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON
MASS.

Rating at Discharge OILER

Name LOWE - LLOYD NATHANIEL

Service Number 182 01 65

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address 1229 WASHINGTON AVENUE NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-14-17

2-20-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 108

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

2-20-18

2-23-18

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 183

USS MISSOURI

2-23-18

4-4-18

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS 41

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

4-4-18

4-24-18

USS KROONLAND

4-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-26-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1ST
CLASS

Name LOWE - VERIL CHARLES

Service Number 181 99 18

Enlisted - at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

Enrolled

Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

--U.S.N.--
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address - 317 MAIN STREET

Town BRAINERD

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

9-5-18

11-11-18 SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

147

Remarks:

Date --Discharge-- 3-11-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LOWE - WALTER THOMAS

Service Number 181 99 27

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 12-27-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

U. S. N.
-U. S. N. F. -

Home Address 3032 HOLMES AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

County --

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-27-17

2-22-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 248

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-22-18

5-2-18

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 71

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-2-18

5-10-18

USS ALABAMA

5-10-18

6-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

6-24-18

9-13-18

USS MARGARET

9-13-18

9-20-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

VA.

9-20-18

10-21-18

Remarks: USS BREESE

10-21-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 7-5-19

Place Inactive-Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LOWE - WILLIAM EARL

Service Number 181 99 36

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled - Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 2328 PERISCILLA STREET

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

U. S. N.

- U. S. N. -

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. USS LEVIATHAN	12-12-17 4-18-18	4-18-18 11-11-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	51 283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-18-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LOWENTHAL - ARCHIE

Service Number 182 00 16

Enlisted - at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-5-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

U. S. N. ---
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 9 HIGHLAND AVENUE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
FROMENTINE FRANCE
USS CAROLA

5-31-18

7-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

179
41

7-11-18

10-1-18

10-1-18

10-28-18

10-28-18

11-1-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-12-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN.

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name LOWERY - LESLIE WILCOX

Service Number 182 01 08

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~ Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. T. P.Home Address ELM --- Town ELMORE
County --- State MINN.

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

7-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

35

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA. PA.

7-24-17

8-14-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

437

USS SEATTLE

8-14-17

2-23-18

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

91

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK
N. Y.

2-23-18

3-14-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

3-14-18

4-8-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

4-8-18

4-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

4-24-18

9-27-18

USS YANCKTON

9-27-18

11-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-24-19

Place ~~Receiving Ship~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORKRating at Discharge YEOMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LOZWAY - EARL BERTRUM

Service Number 186 30 91

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 124 SOUTH 28TH AVENUE WEST Town DULUTH

State MINN.

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

N Served at County ---

From To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-21-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS60
379TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

7-6-17

USS NEBRASKA

7-6-17

5-11-18

USS RHODE ISLAND

5-11-18

6-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

6-15-18

6-24-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
ISLAND PA.

6-24-18

7-4-18

Remarks:

DIED

Date ~~Discharge~~ 7-4-18Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE ISLAND PA. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LUBINSKI - FELIX

Service Number 182 08 61

Enlisted

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-4-17

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. P.~~

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

Town

WINONA

Home Address

325 MANKATO AVENUE

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-17

8-28-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 168

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.PA.

8-28-17

9-28-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS 286

USS WISCONSIN

9-28-17

10-19-17

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS 61

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA.PA.

10-19-17

11-13-17

ENGINEMAN 2ND CLASS 41

USS MELVILLE

11-13-17

11-26-17

USS CONYNGHAM

11-26-17

10-25-18

US NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL

10-25-18

11-11-18

NO. 4

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-25-19

Place

~~Inactive Duty~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

ENGINEMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LUCAS - JOHN JOSEPH

Service Number 182 05 35

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled - Date 5-21-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE SECOND CLASS

Home Address 1627 26TH STREET

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. P.~~

County ---

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2ND CLASS
HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1ST CLASS

169

5

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 7-15-19

Place

Inactive-Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1ST CLASS

Name **LUCIUS - JOSEPH EDWARD** Service Number **182 09 00**
 Enlisted ~~at~~ **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enrolled at Date **7-22-18** ~~U. S. N.~~
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** ~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
 Home Address ~~---~~ Town **CANNON FALLS**
 County ~~---~~ State **MINN.**
N Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 112

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date ~~Discharge~~ **1-28-19**

Place Inactive Duty

9TH 10TH & 11TH NAVAL
DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name LUCKEN - ANTON BURNHARD

Service Number 182 09 54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~ --

Date 4-29-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address --

Town ERSKINE

State MINN.

County --

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-29-17

8-17-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS
ELECTRICIAN 3RD

278

CLASS -G-

89

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA. PA.

8-17-17

9-7-17

ELECTRICIAN 2ND

CLASS -G-

92

USS GEORGIA

9-7-17

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 1ST

CLASS -G-

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-29-20

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ USS GEORGIA MARE ISLAND CALIF.Rating at Discharge CHIEF ELECTRIC-
IAN -G-

Name LUCKEN - EDDIE

Service Number 182 09 56

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 4-29-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address --

Town ERSKINE

State MINN.

N

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS NEBRASKA

4-29-17

11-8-17

11-8-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 33

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 122

SEAMAN 273

GUNNERS MATE

3RD CLASS 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-22-19
Place Inactive Duty USS NEBRASKA BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE
2ND CLASS

Name LUCKEN - ELMER

Service Number

182 09 58

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.

Age at Entrance 23 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

Date 5-5-17

U. S. N.

Home Address

County

Town

FERGUS FALLS

State

MINN.

- U. S. N. R. E. -

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

5-5-17

6-2-17

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

83

USS MICHIGAN

6-2-17

6-15-17

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

472

USS OHIO

6-15-17

7-27-17

RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.

7-27-17

7-29-17

USS GEORGE WASHINGTON

7-29-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-7-19

Place

~~Inactive Duty~~NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3RD
CLASS

Name LUCY - LEWIS HARRY

Service Number 182 09 73

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OSHKOSH WIS. Date 3-20-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

Home Address 816 GARFIELD AVE.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.U. S. N.
Under Arms

N	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
		--				

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS CONNECTICUT
USS OHIO
USS CONNECTICUT
RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS MINNEAPOLIS

4-6-17	4-10-17
4-10-17	5-8-17
5-8-17	5-25-17
5-25-17	5-28-17
5-28-17	7-6-17
7-6-17	11-11-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 584

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-31-20
Place Inactive Duty USS SATURN NAVY YARD PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Name LUDTKE - FRED JULIUS

Service Number 182 14 58

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~

Date 4-19-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. N. P. -

Home Address --

Town BREWSTER

State MINN.

N

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

206

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

5-31-18

USS KENTUCKY

5-31-18

6-10-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

6-10-18

7-31-18

HEADQUARTERS NORFOLK

VA.

7-31-18

8-1-18

USS MAGGIE

8-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-30-19

Place Inaction Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS

Name LUDWIG - EZRA LLOYD

Service Number 182 10 58

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE FIRST CLASS

216 5TH AVE. SOUTH EAST

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. N. ---

U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

DISCHARGED 7-19-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

REENLISTED 7-20-17

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

NAVAL DETACHMENT

DUNWOODY INDUSTRIAL

Remarks: INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

11-8-17

4-30-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1ST CLASS

PHARMACISTS MATE

3RD CLASS

QUARTER MASTER

1ST CLASS

255

212

103

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 11-4-18 APPOINTED OFFICER

Place - inactive Duty

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge QUARTER MASTER
1ST CLASS

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL	4-30-18	6-2-18
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE FORCE CLEVELAND OHIO	6-2-18	8-15-18
US NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.	8-15-18	9-7-18
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK	9-7-18	11-4-18

N16-MS

Name Ludwig, Ezra Lloyd
Birth (date) 27 Nov 1894
(place) Stewartville Minn
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 216 15th Ave
S.E. Minneapolis Minn

Present Rank Ensign (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign (D)

Record of Service
11-4-18 To duty Naval Auxiliary
Reserve New York.

Appointments
(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Inactive Duty 12-20-18 Nav Aux Res N.Y
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

11-4-18 Ensign (D) Prov

Name LUDWIG - GILBERT SAMUEL

Service Number 102 10 88

Enlisted

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

A-

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town COTTONWOOD

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL DETACHMENT
DUNWOODY INDUSTRIAL
INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.
NAVAL AIR STATION
ROCKAWAY BEACH L. I.

12-13-17

3-18-18

3-18-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
-AVIATION-
MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS
MACHINISTS MATE
1ST CLASS

78

153

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-30-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ - RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE 1ST CLASS -AVIATION-

Name LUDWIG - MYLES STANDISH

Service Number

182 11 36

Enlisted

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION OSHKOSH WIS.

Date 2-8-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTER MASTER -A-

U. S. N.

Home Address 1965 ST. ANTHONY AVE.

Town MERRIAM PARK

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

County --

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

2-8-18

3-4-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

3-4-18

7-8-18

CHARLESTON S.C.

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA

7-8-18

10-14-18

FLA

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTER MASTER
-AVIATION-
QUARTER MASTER
1ST CLASS -A-

235

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-22-19

Place --Inactive-Duty--

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NAVAL
OPERATING BASE HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTER MASTER
1ST CLASS -A-

Name LUDWIG - ROLLO WILLIAM

Service Number 196 31 29

~~Enlisted~~ ---

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

Date 10-18

Home Address

R. NO. 4
County ---

Town

SPRING VALLEY

State

MINN.

U.S.N. ---
U.S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-10-18

7-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER

94

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-13-18

Place

~~Inactive Duty~~ ---DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN

FOR

BAKER

Name LUECK - HOWARD GEORGE

Service Number 182 17 63

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Serials -- Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
-U-S-N-f-P-

Home Address 509 16TH AVE. NORTH

Town ST. CLOUD

County

State MINN

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-7-17

11-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

11-1-17

11-19-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

504

USS MELVILLE

11-19-17

12-31-17

SEAMAN

41

NAVAL BASE 17

IVERGORDON SCOTTLAND

12-31-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name LUEDTKE - ERICH CHARLES

Service Number 182 18 11

Enlisted

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-11-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

-U-S-N-R-F-

Home Address

County

Town

LAMBERTON

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS MARTHA WASHINGTON
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.
 NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON
 ROAD VA.

1-11-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

141

1-21-18

5-6-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1ST CLASS

163

5-6-18

7-3-18

7-3-18

8-12-18

8-12-18

10-5-18

10-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

5-13-19

Place

Inactive-Duty-

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

PHARMACISTS
MATE 3RD CLASS

Name LUFFMAN - LLOYD EDGAR

Service Number 182 18 94

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled - Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. T. P.

Home Address 320 6TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

NAVAL STATION NEW

ORLEANS LA.

USS OHIO

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

4-16-17

4-24-17

4-24-17

6-7-17

6-7-17

11-8-18

11-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

BAKER 2ND CLASS

66

375

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-24-19

Place ~~Location Duty~~ NAVAL RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 1ST CLASS

Name LUFHOLM - HENRY LAWRENCE

Service Number

182 18 95

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 10 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Home Address

2005 WEST SECOND ST.

County --

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

---U.S.N.---
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND

7-6-18

8-28-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

139

8-28-19

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~ 2-27-19

Place

Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LUFKIN - NATHANIAL HALL

Service Number 182 19 00

Enlisted at MARINE BARRACKS QUANTICO VA.

Date 10-8-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. P.~~

Home Address 617 GOODRICH AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

10-8-17

10-30-17

HOSPITAL APPREN-

112

MOBILE ARTILLERY FORCE

10-30-17

1-28-18

TICE 2ND CLASS

MARINE BARRACKS

QUANTICO VA.

1-28-18

4-10-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-

110

3RD REPLACEMENT BATT.

U. S. MARINE CORP

AMERICAN EXPEDITIONARY

FORCE

4-10-18

6-23-18

TICE 1ST CLASS

148

6TH REGIMENT U. S.

MARINE CORP FRANCE

6-23-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

3RD CLASS

29

PHARMACISTS MATE

2ND CLASS

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-6-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL APPREN-

TICE 1ST CLASS

MINN.

Name LUGER - ARTHUR EDWARD

Service Number 182 21 77

Enlisted ~~at~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

2-5-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTER MASTER -A-

-U.S. N. R. F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

NORTH ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

County --

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIRS STATION
LA TRINITE MORBIHAN
FRANCE

5-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTER MASTER
-AVIATION-
QUARTER MASTER
2ND CLASS

39

240

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge QUARTER MASTER
2ND CLASS

Name LUKKASON - RUBEN BERNARD

Service Number 126 20 07

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. P.~~Home Address --- Town EAST GRAND FORKS
State MINN.

N	Served at	County	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	--------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-14-17

5-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN48
120
104NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NAVAL OPERATING BASE

5-1-18

8-13-18

NORFOLK VA.

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-13-18

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LUND - ABEL OLAF

Service Number 182 11 98

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Served at~~

Date 4-25-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address ---

Town DONALDSON

State MINN.

N

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

NAVAL STATION NEW

ORLEANS LA.

7-9-17

9-2-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

279

TRAINING CAMP CHARLES-

TON S.C.

9-2-17

10-26-17

ELECTRICIAN 3RD

CLASS -RADIO-

249

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-26-17

3-18-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

3-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-26-19

Place ~~Active Duty~~ RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at DischargeELECTRICIAN
3RD CLASS -R-

Name LUND - ALVAH BURDELL

Service Number 298 79 23

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MADISON WIS.

Date 10-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~U. S. N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

DAWSON

State

MINN.

N

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN
MADISON WIS.

10-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 41

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISON
WIS.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

Name LUND - CARL ARNOLD

Service Number 182 12 18

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~--~~ Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. P.~~Home Address 3442 SNELLING AVENUE SOUTH
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

N	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION PENSACOLA FLA. RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.	4-16-17	4-21-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN SHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS	411
	4-21-17	6-1-18		163
	6-1-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-14-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ - RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.Rating at Discharge SHIPS COOK
2ND CLASS.

Name LUND - ELMER CLARENCE

Service Number 182 12 48

~~Enlisted~~ - - -

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-17-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN -R-

~~U. S. N. - - - -~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2624 EMMERSON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

5-21-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN -R-

178

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.
DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPT. NEWPORT R. I.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS

6-12-18

8-8-18

8-8-18

9-20-18

9-20-18

10-25-18

10-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~ 2-16-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN-R-

Name LUND - EVERETT CLEMENCE

Service Number 182 12 52

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled --

Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

-- U. S. N. R. P. --

Home Address ---

Town

FARWELL

State

MINN.

N

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP

PHILADELPHIA PA.

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N. Y.

S.S. SUWANNEE

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NAVY YARD N. Y.

RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-2-17

9-7-17

9-7-17

10-6-17

10-6-17

10-18-17

10-18-17

8-13-18

8-13-18

9-10-18

9-10-18

9-18-18

9-18-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 30
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 528

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-10-20

Place Inactive Duty USS CAROLINA

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAINS MATE
2ND CLASS

Name LUND- JOHN MELVIN

Service Number 182 12 99

Enlisted --

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance

22 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

U. S. N. ---

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1614 3RD ST. NORTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

County

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

4-27-18

5-20-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

198

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-20-18

5-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
GUIPAVAS FRANCE

5-24-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge-

1-29-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LUND - JOHN RUBEN

Service Number 162 13 10

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-31-17

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

ALEXANDRIA

Home Address

--- County ---

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-31-17	8-9-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	93
NAVAL TRAINING STATION	8-9-17	2-20-18	SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	212
GREAT LAKES ILL.	2-20-18	3-8-18	CARPENTERS MATE	61
RECEIVING SHIP	3-8-18	6-8-18	3RD CLASS -A-	163
PHILADELPHIA PA.	6-8-18	6-29-18	CARPENTERS MATE	
OFFICE OF SUPT.	6-29-18	8-17-18	2ND CLASS	
CONSTRUCTION OF AIR				
CRAFT BUFFALO N. Y.				
RECEIVING SHIP				
PHILADELPHIA PA.				
NAVAL AIR STATION				
Remarks: PAUILLAC FRANCE				

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date

Discharge

8-28-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE
2ND CLASS

NAVAL REPAIR BASE
EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

6-17-18

11-11418

Name LUND - MYRON PALMER

Service Number 298 68 30

Selected ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MADISON WIS.

Date 10-1-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN- U. S. N. -
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town DAWSON
State MINN.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN
MADISON WIS.

10-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 12-20-18Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN MADISON
WIS.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

Name LUND - OSCAR

Service Number 182 13 16

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-10-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address R. 1

Town BROOKS

State MINN.

N

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-10-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 8

USS MICHIGAN

4-17-17

8-24-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 227

RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.

8-24-17

9-20-17

SEAMAN 345

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

9-20-17

7-13-18

USS CAUTO

7-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-27-19

Place ~~Active Duty~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name LUND - RAGNER BENJAMIN

Service Number 182 15 95

Enlisted

Served at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-4-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
- U. S. N. - F.

Home Address 917 WEST MYRTLE ST.

Town STILLWATER

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NORTH DAKOTA
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
USS HANCOCK
USS PRESIDENT GRANT

4-6-17
4-6-18
4-21-18
5-13-18

4-6-18
4-21-18
5-13-18
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SHIPS COOK 4TH
CLASS

111
473

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name LUND - STANLEY CARL

Service Number 182 16 05

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~U. S. N. -~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2747 POLK ST. NORTH EAST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ---

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

139

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 8-25-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE
2ND CLASS

Name LUND - WERNER JOHN

Service Number 182 16 25

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-10-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE FIRST CLASS

~~U. S. N. R. F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 517 PINE ST.

Town BRAINERD

State MINN.

N County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NEVER CALLED TO ACTIVE
DUTY.HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1ST CLASS

124

Remarks:

DISENROLLED

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-28-20Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.Rating at Discharge HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1ST CLASS

N 328-MH

10740

Name Lund, William Ernest

Date of Birth November 25, 1885

Place of Birth St Paul, Minn

Appointed from Minn.

Home Address 139 W 52 St, New York N.Y.

Date of Appointment Jan. 2, 1914

Rank on Appointment Paymasters Clerk

Promotions : Pay Clerk----(SC)----(Permanent)--7/1/15
Ensign------(SC)----(Temporary)--9/12/17
Lieut.(jg)----(SC)----(Temporary)--2/1/18
Lieut.------(SC)----(Temporary)--9/21/18
Chief Pay Clerk---(SC)--(Permanent)--1/8/20.

Duty Assignments

Duty with Pay Officer,
Navy Yard, Norfolk,
Va. during the entire
period of hostilities.

Final Disposition

Now in service.

Name LUNDAHL - CHARLES WESLEY

Service Number 182 16 37

Enlisted ~~at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Home Address 294 DAYTON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

~~U. S. N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-19-18

6-12-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
SEAMAN45
133US NAVAL AIR RECEIVING
STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-12-18

10-7-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

10-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 7-2-19Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name LUNDAHL - LLOYD EDWARD

Service Number 182 16 41

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN - RADIO-

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 437 WEST BRIDGE ST.

Town OWATONNA

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.
USS CAROLA

6-4-18

8-28-18

LANDMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN -R- 61
FIREMAN 3RD CLASS 100

8-28-18

10-30-18

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-29-19

Place Inactive Duty USS MCDOUGAL

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3RD
CLASS

Name LUNDALE - JERRALD WALFRID

Service Number 182 16 47

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTER MASTER -A-

U. S. N.
-U. S. N. P.-

Home Address 186 WEST WINIFRED ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County

Served as

No. Days

N

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOLS MANNEAPOLIS
MINN.

3-5-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTER MASTER
-A-

27

RECEIVING SHIP
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

QUARTER MASTER
2ND CLASS-A-

224

NAVAL AIR RECEIVING
STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-6-19

Place -Inactive-Ony- RECEIVING SHIP PELHAM BAY PARK
N. Y.

Rating at Discharge QUARTER MASTER
2ND CLASS-A-

Name LUNDALE - OSWALD LEELAND

Service Number 182 16 49

Enlisted

~~Cancelled~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. E.~~

Home Address 186 WEST WINIFRED ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

N

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA

NAVAL AIR STATION

LA CROISIC FRANCE

5-3-17

9-7-17

9-7-17

10-16-17

10-16-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN	90
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS	184
YEOMAN 3RD CLASS	89
YEOMAN 2ND CLASS	61
YEOMAN 1ST CLASS	133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-24-19

Place

~~Inactive Duty~~

USS NANSEMOND NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF YEOMAN

Name LUNDBERG - CHARLES FREDERIC

Service Number 182 16 73

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~U. S. N. - -~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4129 BRYANT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNING

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

4-13-17

5-30-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

1

USS GOPHER

5-30-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

53

CABIN STEWARD

530

Remarks:

Date - Discharge - 12-17-19

Place Inactive Duty AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

Rating at Discharge

COMMISSARY
STEWARD

Name LUNDBERG - EDWARD HARRY

Service Number 182 16 83

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled -- Date 2-21-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
--U. S. N. & P.--

Home Address 605 2ND AVE. NORTH EAST

Town BRAINARD

State MINN.

N Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS FLORIDA

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

192

STOREKEEPER 3RD

CLASS

168

STOREKEEPER 2ND

CLASS

122

FIREMAN 2ND CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-10-19

Place --inactive-Duty-- RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1ST
CLASS

Name LUNDBERG - FRED

Service Number 182 16 91

~~Enlisted~~ --

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-5-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~U. S. N. --~~

Home Address 82 PENOBSCOT AVE.

Town

HIBBING

U. S. N. R. F.

State

MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE
WASH.

6-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

159

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-22-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON
ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LUNDBERG - HARRY BERNARD

Service Number 182 16 99

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-28-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 211 EAST FRANKLIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

N

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-6-18

9-25-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

167

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

9-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date -- Discharge -- 12-14-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE
WASH.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND
CLASS

Name LUNDBERG - JOHN RUDOLPH

Service Number 182 17 11

~~Enlisted at~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN -G-

Date

6-17-18

Home Address

County

Town

MONTICELLO

State

MINN.

~~U. S. N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.

6-19-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN -G-

121

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS -G-

26

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-15-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT
R. I.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS -G-

Name LUNDBERG - VICTOR HUGO

Service Number 182 17 64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted at~~ Date 2-6-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address Town WADENA

N County -- State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

2-6-18

4-15-18

4-15-18

5-16-18

5-16-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
BUGLER

115

92

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-14-19

Place ~~Enlisted at~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge BUGLER

Name **LUNDE - ALERT JOMANNES**Service Number **182 17 86**~~Enlisted~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **7-20-18**Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 5 MOS.**Rate **SEAMAN SECOND CLASS**~~U. S. N. F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **---**Town **HARTLAND**State **MINN.**

N

County **-**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY UP TO
11-11-18.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 114

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER

Date **DISCHARGED 6-14-19**Place ~~Discharge Duty~~ **NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE N. Y.**

Rating at Discharge

**QUARTER MASTER
3RD CLASS.**

N16-EM

Name LUNDE, Alert Johannes

Birth (date) 14 Feb. 1897

(place) Duverne, Minn.

Enrolled at 7-20-18:

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address Hartland, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

6-14-19: Ensign (D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 6-14-19: Nav. Aux. Res. New York.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name LUNDZ - LARS ARTHUR

Service Number 182 17 88

~~Enlisted~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-4-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

Home Address

Town

HAYWARD

State

MINN.

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

MUNICIPAL PIER
CHICAGO ILL.

9-9-18

10-18-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

191

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-18-18

10-26-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RE-
SERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO
ILL.

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER

Date DISCHARGED 5-24-19

Place ~~discharge duty~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE N. Y.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTER MASTER
3RD CLASS

N16-EM

Name LUNDE, Lars Arthur
Birth (date) 9 Oct. 1892
(place) Hayward, Minn.
Enrolled at 5-4-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Hayward, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign(D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

5-24-19: Ensign(D) Prov.

Inactive Duty 5-24-19:Nav.Aux.Res. New York.

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name LUNDE - LAWRENCE RICHARD

Service Number 182 17 90

~~Enrolled~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ENROLLED

Date 6-22-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN SECOND CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

County --

Town LAKE CITY

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY UP
TO 11-11-18.

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

142

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-27-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT
LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name LUNDEEN - ANDREW DANIAL

Service Number 182 17 98

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-18-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address ---

Town ST. PETER

State MINN.

N

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-18-17

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 45

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 283

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

USS MASSACHUSETTS

5-16-18

9-27-18

9-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name LUNDEEN - CLARENCE ALONZO

Service Number 182 18 04

Enlisted

~~Enrolled~~ at

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NAVY YARD N. Y.

Date 4-2-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address ---

Town

DELANO

State

MINN.

County

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-2-17

4-14-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 86

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS 457

SEAMAN 31

USS SEATTLE

4-14-17

12-31-17

CARPENTERS MATE

S.S. J.L. LUCKENBACH

12-31-17

5-9-18

3RD CLASS 10

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NAVY YARD N.Y.

5-9-18

8-3-18

S.S. MIDJRECHT

8-3-18

10-30-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NAVY YARD N.Y.

10-30-18

11-1-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-16-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTERS MATE
2ND CLASS

Name LUNDEEN - JOSEPH FREDERICK

Service Number 182 18 10

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS.

Rate FIREMAN THIRD CLASS Date 4-12-18

Home Address R. 4.

County ---

Town ANNANDALE

U. S. N.

N

Served at

State

MINN.

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	4-12-18	4-15-18	FIREMAN 3RD CLASS	213
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-15-18	5-11-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.	5-11-18	5-17-18		
USS MISSOURI	5-17-18	6-3-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	6-3-18	6-24-18		
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.	6-24-18	7-5-18		

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 10-8-19

Place ~~Discharge Duty~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2ND
CLASS

USS INDIANA
RECEIVING SHIP
NEW YORK
USS COLUMBIA
NAVAL HOSPITAL
NEW YORK

7-5-18

7-26-18

7-26-18

8-5-18

8-5-18

9-21-18

9-21-18

11-11-18

Name LUNDEEN - REUBEN

Service Number 182 18 12

Enlisted

~~Enrolled~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-13-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 4545 31ST AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

7-13-17

8-9-17

GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT

8-9-17

12-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS50
436PHILADELPHIA
USS GEORGIA

12-18-17

1-5-18

1-5-18

2-22-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.
NAVAL DETENTION TRAIN-
ING CAMP DEER ISLAND
MASS.

2-22-18

4-14-18

4-14-18

5-25-18

5-25-18

9-30-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 3-20-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ NAVAL PRISON NAVY YARD PORTSMOUTH Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
N. H.

Name LUNDEEN - REUBEN

Service Number 182 18 12

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MO.

Rate

Date 7-13-17
APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 4545 31ST AVE. SOUTH

County

Town MINNEAPOLIS

U. S. N.

N

Served at

From

To

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT

7-13-17

8-9-17

8-9-17

12-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2ND CLASS50
436PHILADELPHIA
USS GEORGIA

12-18-17

1-5-18

1-5-18

2-22-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.
RECEIVING SHIP N. Y.
NAVAL DETENTION TRAIN-
ING CAMP DEER ISLAND
MASS.

2-22-18

4-14-18

4-14-18

5-25-18

5-25-18

9-30-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 3-20-19

Place ~~Initials~~ NAVAL PRISON NAVY YARD PORTSMOUTH Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
N. H.

NAVY PRISON NAVY YARD
PORTSMOUTH N. H.

9-30-18

11-11-18

Name LUNDEEN - WALTER STANLEY

Service Number 327 80 07

Enlisted at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

20 YRS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 10-4-18

Home Address

3849 CLINTON AVE. SOUTH
County

Town

MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

State

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

N

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-4-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

38

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-20-18

Place

Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN